Home Going Celebration In Loving Memory of



Paulette V. Chan

Sunrise September 28, 1959

Sunset January 24, 2019

Saturday, February 2, 2019 Viewing: 2-3:00 p.m. Service: 3:00 p.m.

CORY J. VAUGHN-DANIEL FUNERAL DIRECTORS, INC.

1084 Pacific Street Brooklyn, New York 11238

<u>Obiluary</u>

A DEVOTED WIFE, MOTHER AND GRANDMOTHER PAULETTE VERONICA CHAN NEE WHITE WALKED UPON THE EARTH FOR 59 YEARS. SHE WAS BORN ON SEPTEMBER 28TH 1959 AT PLN COTTAGE, WEST COAST BERBICE GUYANA. TO PHILIP AND LEURENE ROSS. PAULETTE WAS THE FIRST OF 8 CHILDREN AND 1 ADOPTED BROTHER, AND SHE LEFT HER IMPRINT ON THEM ALL.

SHE ATTENDED ST JUDES ANGLICAN SCHOOL LITCHFIELD VILLAGE WEST COAST BERBICE THEN TO BUSHLOT SECONDARY SCHOOL THEN TO FAVELLE ROSS COMMERCIAL SCHOOL LITCHFIELD. HER WORK LIFE BEGAN AT THE AGE OF 16 AT PARLIAMENT BULILDING WHERE SHE WORKED AS THE SECRETARY TAKING MINUTES DURING PARLIAMENT SESSIONS AT 120 WORDS PER MINUTES SHORT HAND AND TYPEWRITING. SHE THEN WENT ON TO NIS GEORGETOWN, NIS WEST COAST BERBICE AND THEN NIS NEW AMSTERDAM. SHE ALSO WORKED AT GUYANA REVENUE AUTHORITY INCOME TAX OFFICE NEW AMSTERDAM, GUYANA STORES GEORGETOWN AND THE UNIVERSITY OF GUYANA TURKEYN.

WHILE WORKING AT NIS IN GEORGETOWN SHE MET AND FELL IN LOVE WITH ORIN NELSON WHERE THEY SHARED 2 CHILDREN. SEVERAL YEARS LATER SHE FELL IN LOVE ANOTHER TIME WITH ERNEST CHAN, AND TIED THE KNOT. THEY THEN MIGRATED TO THE USA IN 1997 WHERE SHE WORKED AS A HOME HEALTH AIDE AND AT JFK AIRPORT WHERE ON THAT FAITHFUL DAY ON THE 20TH OF JANUARY 2019, WHILE PREPARING FOR WORK TRAGEDY STRUCK, WHICH LED TO HER PASSING ON THE 24TH OF JANUARY 2019.

PAULETTE WAS A VERY PRIVATE PERSON WHO SPENT MOST OF HER FREE TIME LISTENING TO THE RADIO AND WRITING ALL THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR ALL OF THE CALLING PROGRAMS EG QUIZZ CATCH IN SHORT HAND. SHE ATTENDED CHURCH REGULARLY AT GOSPEL CRUSADERS #37 VILLAGE W.C.B AND UCC NY. SHE ALWAYS WORKED HARD TO RECEIVE THE SHEILDS FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHER, MOST ATTENDANCE AND OFFERING IN SUNDAY SCHOOL.

PAULETTE WHITE CHAN LEAVES TO MOURN HER MOTHER LEURENE WHITE ROSS. HUSBAND ERNEST CHILDREN ANDREA, JUSTIN, KIM, SHERRY, ZONICA, CALVIN, SHACKLYN, ELTON, TENESHAW & DORSEA. GRANDCHILDREN KAYLA AND 18 OTHERS. SISTERS ESTHER, IVY, MILLICENT, SHONDEL. BROTHERS ALBERT, NEIL & KIRT JAMES. NIECES COLLETIA AND OTHERS. NEPHEWS QUINCY AND OTHERS. GREAT NEPHEWS RENARCO & OTHERS. GREAT NIECES COLISHA AND OTHERS. NUMEROUS AUNTS, UNCLES, COUSINS, OTHER RELATIVES AND FRIENDS TOO NUMEROUS TO MENTION.

SHE WILL BE GREATLY MISSED AND HER MEMORIES WILL ALWAYS BE CHERISHED. MAY HER SOUL REST IN PEACE AND LONG LIVE HER LEGACY IN THOSE LIVES SHE TOUCHED.

Order of Service USA

VIEWING	
OPENING PRAYER	
CONGREGATION HYMN	"IT IS WELL"
1ST SCRIPTURE READING - ECC 3: 1-9	TENESHAW CHAN
HYMN	"NEARER MY GOD TO THEE"
2ND SCRIPTURE READING - REV 14:13	DORSEA CHAN
SONG	JACQULINE WHITE
TRIBUTE	
EULOGY	MARGARET WHITE GILL
EXPRESSIONS OF GRATITUDE	COLLETIA BLAIR & SABRINA SINGH
HYMN""WHA	AT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS"
MESSAGE	TINA CLARK-BAYNE
HYMN & FINAL VIEWING	"BLESSED ASSURANCE"

GUYANA

ARRIVAL OF BODY

VIEWING

OPENING PRAYER

WORSHIP

1ST SCRIPTURE READING

HYMN

2ND SCRIPTURE READING

HYMN

TRIBUTE

EULOGY

HYMN

THE WORD

HYMN

HYMN & FINAL VIEWING

GRAVE SIDE HYMN

I'm Free

Don't grieve for me, for now I'm free I'm following the path God laid for me I took his hand when I heard Him call I turned my back and left it all. I could not stay another day. To laugh, to love, to work or play. Tasks left undone must stay that way, I found that peace at the close of day. If my parting has left a void, Then fill it up with remembered joy. A friendship shared, a laugh, a kiss, Oh, yes these things I too will miss. Be not burdened with times of sorrow, I wish you the sunshine of tomorrow. My life's been full, I savored much. Good friends, good times, a loved one's touch. Perhaps my time seemed all too brief, Don't lengthen it now with undue grief. Lift up your heart and share with me, God wanted me now, He set me free!

Acknowledgement

The family of **Paulette V. Chan** wishes to express their sincere thanks and appreciation for all acts of kindness and expressions of sympathy that was shown to them during this time of bereavement.

Professional Services by:

Cory J. Vaughn-Daniel Funeral Directors Inc. 1084 Pacific Street • Brooklyn, NY 11238

РН: (718) 650-1994

Fax: (347) 789-3276

www.coryjvaughndaniel.com info@coryjvaughndaniel.com "Where Your Family Becomes Our Family"



